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Action History

ACTION HISTORY OF RTI REQUEST No.WLIOI/R/2047/50013

Emmad Ahmad Khan
RTI Application Attached.
Reply to your RTl is attached.

Date of Action

Action Taken By REIATLS

30/11/2017 Nodal Officer

11/12/2017 Nodal Officer Forwarded to CPIO(s) : (1) Anju Baroth

12/12/2017 Anju Baroth-
(CPIO)
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L7 imrormarion ONLINE REPLY
No. WII/RTI/CPIO/2017-18 (Qtr-111)/31 Dated 12.12.2017
To,

Shri Emmad Ahmad Khan,
B-11, Bhaskar Compound,
Abul Fazal Okhla — 110 025

Sub: Information under Right to Information Act, 2005- reg.
Ref:  Your Online RTI Request dated 30.11.2017.
Sir,

Please refer to your RTI Request received through Online vide registration
No. WLIOI/R/2017/50013 dated 30.11.2017 on the subject cited above under RTI
Act, 2005. In this context, the point-wise reply to your queries received from
concerned authority of the Institute is attached herewith in a single sheet (one).

If you are not satisfied with the aforesaid reply. you may file an appeal before
the First Appellate Authority i.e. “Dr. V.B.Mathur, Director, Wildlife Institute of
India, P.B.18, Chandrabani, Dehradun — 248 001, Ph. 0135-2640910” within a
period of one month. g

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

( Dr.-AAnju Baroth)

CPIO & NO. RTI

e

Encl: as above.
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Wildlife Institute of India

Chandrabani, Dehradun

December 11,2017

Sub: Information on pertaining to “Kandi Road Project”, Uttarakhand under RTI Act, 2005

With respect to the questions asked by Mr. Emmad Ahmad Khan, Delhi, RTI Request No. 31,
responses to the questions are hereunder:

1. Has the state of Uttarakhand signed any Memorandum of Understanding with any
statutory recognized state of central body?

Response: No information is available with WII on this as it pertains to the concerned state.

2. Has the state of Uttarakhand signed any Memorandum of Understanding with the
Wildlife Institute of India? '

Response: No

3. Ifany of the above is answered in affirmative........ NBWL:

Response: Not applicable
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